
File/Ref. No. AMLCS-BAC-23-___

BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE 

BID BULLETIN No. 1 

Project Title : PR23-060 One (1) Lot Property and Supplies Management and 
Inventory System 

Date: : 17 October 2023 

In its meeting on 10 October 2023 and pursuant to the e-mail from the 
prospective bidders dated 13 and 14 October 2023, the Bids and Awards Committee 
resolved to issue this Bid Bulletin to clarify issues in the Bidding Documents. 

Issues Clarification/Amendments 
Issue No. 1 

Section II. Instruction to Bidders 
15. Sealing and Marking of Bids

Each Bidder shall submit one copy of the 
first and second components of its Bid. 

The Procuring Entity may request 
additional hard copies and/or electronic 
copies of the Bid. However, failure of the 
Bidders to comply with the said request 
shall not be a ground for disqualification. 

Clarification No.1 

Each bidder shall submit one copy 
(original) of the first and second 
components of its Bid. 

Each bidder is requested to submit one 
additional hard copy of the first and 
second components of its Bid. However, 
failure of the Bidders to comply with this 
request shall not be a ground for 
disqualification.   

Issue No. 2 

1. Are forms provided in the bidding
documents mandatory?

Clarification No. 2 

1. Yes, the prescribed forms in the
Bidding Documents are mandatory.
Under Item No. 15, Section III. Bid
Data Sheet, bidders are required to
use the specific templates provided
under Section IX (Bidding Forms), if
applicable.

Any alteration to the format of the
prescribed forms, and/or use of
substitute forms shall be considered
as non-compliance with the



2. Request to allow prospective bidders 
to use their own formats of 
Secretary's Certificate to allow 
bidders to accommodate authorized 
representatives who do not have full 
authority to commit the company to 
a project and are currently under the 
supervision of management.  

3. Are other agencies template for 
NFCC, SLCC and Statement of 
Ongoing and Completed Contracts 
may be used?   

requirements and a ground for 
rejection of the bid. 

2. The request is denied. Bidders are 
required to use the prescribed 
templates as stated in Item No. 15, 
Section III of the Bid Data Sheet. 

3. Yes, the templates used in other 
agencies may also be used in this 
procurement project provided there 
are no templates prescribed in the 
bidding Documents. 

Issue No. 3 

Section III. Bid Data Sheet 
5.3 For this purpose, contracts similar to 
the Project shall be: 

a. One (1) Lot Property and Supplies 
Management and Inventory System 
(PSMIS). 

b. completed within 3 years prior to 
the deadline for the submission and 
receipt of bids. 

Amendment No. 1 

Section III. Bid Data Sheet 
5.3 For this purpose, contracts similar in 
nature and complexity to the Project 
shall: 

a. Include any of the following: 

• Asset Management System 
• Property and Supplies 

Inventory System 
• Asset Management and 

Inventory System 
• Property Management 

System 
• Asset Management  
• Inventory Management 

b. completed within 3 years prior to 
the deadline for the submission 
and receipt of bids. 



Issue No. 4 

Section III. Bid Data Sheet 
20 3rd Envelope – Post Qualification 
Documents 

c. Y2021 Income Tax Returns (ITR) duly 
filed thru Electronic Filing and Payment 
System (eFPS) of the BIR, as provided 
under E.O 398 or RR 3-2005 together 
with the Filing and Payment References. 
If filed manually, bidder should also 
submit proof of enrollment to EFPS; and 

Amendment No. 2 

Section III. Bid Data Sheet 
20 3rd Envelope – Post Qualification 
Documents 

c. Y2022 Income Tax Returns (ITR) duly 
filed thru Electronic Filing and Payment 
System (eFPS) of the BIR, as provided 
under E.O 398 or RR 3-2005 together 
with the Filing and Payment References. 
If filed manually, bidder should also 
submit proof of enrollment to EFPS; and 

Issue No. 5 

Section VI Schedule of Requirements 
Item 1 Project Implementation  

Since there is a knowledge transfer 
indicated in the TOR, will there be 
submission of source codes? If there is, 
will proof of source code ownership be 
submitted such as copyright certificate? 

Clarification No. 3 

Submission of source code is not 
required. 

Issue No. 6   

Section VII Technical Specification 
Item 4.  1 set Mobile Terminal for 
scanning of barcodes and/or RFID tags. 
Protocol: EPC C1 Gen 2; ISO 18000-6C 

Item 9. One (1) set Barcode Printer 
Thermal Transfer Print Method 
USB Connectivity 
Print Speed: Not less than 4 inch per 
second 
Print Width should be at least 4 inches 
Weight: Must not exceed 1.5 kg 

Amendment No. 3 

Section VII Technical Specification 
Item 4.  1 set Mobile Terminal for 
scanning of barcodes and/or RFID tags. 
Protocol: Similar, upgraded, or newer 
version of EPC C1 Gen 2; ISO 18000-6C 

Item 9. One (1) set Barcode Printer 
Thermal Transfer Print Method 
USB Connectivity 
Print Speed: Not less than 4 inch per 
second 
Print Width should be at least 4 inches 
Weight: Must not exceed 1.8 kg 

Issue No. 7 

Will there be a demonstration during the 
post qualification? Will the scope to be 

Clarification No.4 

Yes. The conduct of demonstration may 
be required at the option of the BAC or 



demonstrated need to be a GAM 
compliant Inventory Management 
System?  

BAC-TWG for purposes of post 
qualification evaluation. 

Issue No. 8 

For the devices, may we request to 
reconsider that the manufacturer’s 
certificate be not required? The 
warranty can already address the need 
should there be issues on the provided 
devices. 

Is a Manufacturer Certificate of 
Authorized Distribution from the OEM 
manufacturer required by the AMLC, or 
is a certificate from the distributor 
sufficient?  

Clarification No.5 

The bidder must submit manufacturer's 
certificate or certificate from the 
distributor, if applicable. 

This shall form an integral part of the Bidding Documents. 

  ADRIAN A. ARPON 
   Vice Chairperson  


